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From: Dana Santino [dsantino@saslawgroup.com)
Sent:  Saturday, November 20, 2010 1:55 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Marisa Demers
Subject: PRISM YOGA, LLC; DOCUMENT #H10000137948
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please kindly change both the street address and malling address of the above referenced entity,
having the above referenced document number, to the following:

Strect Address:

PRISM YOQGA, LLC
2701 PGA Boulevard, Ste B
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Mailing Address:

PRISM YOQA, L.LC
2701 PGA Boulevard, Ste B
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Best regards, ‘

Dana M. Santino, Esquire

Santino & Sabol Law Group, P.L.
2701 PGA Boulevard, Suite B
Paim Beach Gardens, FL 33410
Telephone: (561) 691-6045
Telefax: [561) 691-6049

Gulfstream Title & Abstract, LLC
2701 PGA Boulevard, Suite B
Palm Beach Gardens, FLL 33410
Teiephone: (561} 868-1614
Telefax: {561) 697-4805

IRS Circular 230 Notice:  Pursuant to recently enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are
now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice
cxpressed above was neither written nor intended by the sender or this firm to be.used and cannot
be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of aveiding penalties that may be imposed under U.S. tax .
law. if any person uses ar refers to any such tax advice in promoting, marketing or reccmmending a
partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer, then the advice should
be considered to have been written to support the promotion or marketing by a person other than
the sender or this firm of that transaction or matter, and such taxpayer should seek advice based on
the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

Confidentiality Notice: This eicctronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individuzl or
cntity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information belonging to the sendcer
which is protected by the attorney-chent privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you arc
hereby notified thar any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any acticn in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error,
please netify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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